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1. Can you confirm the schedule for the project?
The section under SCHEDULE in the RFP should read as follows:

"The designer must be able to complete all requirements of the contract and complete the
Advance Planning for this project prior to November 22, 2012 in accordance with the
planned start of construction on December 1, 2013.”

2. The University’s submittal page contains engineering disciplines not typically associated
with a roadway project. Is it permissible to change these names (mechanical, plumbing,
mechanical, RCDD) to those associated with this specific project (utility engineer, traffic
engineer, roadway design engineer, etc.)?

The form included is a standard form. Not all disciplines listed apply. If you wish to modify the
form for inclusion of other consultants, feel free to do so.

3. Are you proposing to install both roundabouts on Craver (from the traffic study) in
front of the student union?

This project will not include either roundabout on Craver Road and will focus instead on
pedestrian improvements.

4. 50 pages on the proposal — does a double-side-printed sheet count as one or two
pages? Please confirm.

A double-sided printed sheet is two pages. After creating your digital submittal, open the pdf and
look at the number of pages for an accurate count.

s:\department\capital\project files\project files-ump\cid roadway improvements\1 pre-design\1.3 designer selection\20120823 rfp q&a.docx 1



